

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 7:19 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury); Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Subject: Proposed Flint budget would leave water rates unchanged, add 10 part-time cops
Attachments: image.jpg

Proposed Flint budget would leave water rates unchanged, add 10 part-time cops

FLINT, MI -- Water and sewer rates would remain unchanged and 10 part-time police officers would be hired in a proposed Flint budget unveiled Monday, April 27. The \$51 million general fund spending plan for the fiscal year starting July 1 would put Flint in a positive financial pos [Read More](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/04/proposed_flint_budget_would_le.html)
http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/04/proposed_flint_budget_would_le.html

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: KWA SUMMARY FOR GOVERNOR
Attachments: KWA SUMMARY FOR GOVERNOR.Version I.04-18-13.doc

Importance: High

Wayne,

This is the final report that I wrote on KWA once the decision was made to join the authority.

This was sent to the Governor's office by Brom in April 2013.

If you need any additional information, please let me know.

Eric Cline | Department Manager
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury | Office of Fiscal Responsibility
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8450 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
E-mail clner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.